NYC  EMS  SOFTBALL  LEAGUE

2025 spring & summer LEAGUE  FEES

	
	DATE:     February 24, 2025
TO:         Whom it May Concern

FROM:    C.J. JOHNSON

                NYC EMS SOFTBALL  LEAGUE  COMMISSIONER

                (646) 489-7156
                cjcommish@gmail.com
                nycemssoftballleague.com
Games played at PELHAM BAY PARK 

RE:         2024 NYC EMS SOFTBALL League _______________Entrance Fees
PAID  _____________________________,    BALANCE_______________

Please be advised  that the current League fee was paid for their  Softball Team for the entire

 2025 Spring & Summer League entry Fee 

LEAGUE FEE:    $700 Dollars (per team, for the entire season) (22-24  Game Schedule)

Please may be made by ZELLE. CASH. VENMO or APPLEPAY

Payments made bycheck or money order payable to:

EMS LEAGUE COMMISSIONER

CHAUNCEY JOHNSON

NYC EMS SOFTBALL   LEAGUE,   

All League fees will be accounted for & go to Team Registrations, acquisitions of permits for ballfields, ALL STAR GAME, Team Trophies, Cash Prizes for Teams, &other League Functions. 
This year all forfeit fees will be paid as the season progresses, at the responsibility of the teams.

Thank you for your prompt attention to these matters.

                                                               COMMISSIONER                                                        

                                                 NYC EMS SOFTBALL LEAGUE

                                                                    C.J. JOHNSON 

                                                                   (646) 489-7156
                                                       email: cjcommish@gmail.com

	
	


